From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

Sent: Saturday, April 09, 2016 12:03 PM

To: Muhammad Hanif / Executive | (Purchase) @ Main Campus; Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager
Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Cc: Procurement Committee; Syed Fahad Jawed / Manager (Finance) @ Main Campus; Moeid Sultan /
Director Finance @ Main Campus; Dr.Sayeed Ghani / Acting Dean and Director @ IBA

Subject: Item # 4: Approval for tender ad & documents of Provide & Supply of LED TVs

Item # 4: Approval for tender ad & documents of Provide & Supply of LED TVs

Discussion: The committee suggested that the tender should include Installation also — it must be free.
Procurement Executive informed that the installation may increase the tender price. The committee also
replaced the word ‘Primary Specs’ with ‘Features’ and omit Samsung as it may create confusion as far as
specification is concern — the end phrase will be “Brand: Sony KLV-32R302C or Equivalent”

Decision: The committee approved the tender ad & document for Provide & Supply of LED TV to be
floated on SPPRA and IBA Website.

Attendance:
1. Haris Quershi
2. Asjad Asad Siddiqui
3. Syed Jehanzeb
4. Ahmed Ali Khan
5. Muhammad Hanif

Thank you,
Secretary Procurement Comitttee



